BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

In re: Initiation of show cause
proceedings against U.S. COMMUNI-

)

)
CATIOHS for violation of Rule ) CRDER NO. 244F1-A
25-24. E15(b}, F.A.C., Access to )
Carriars ) ISSUED: 6/1/91

)

AMENDATORY ORDER
S ¥

In order No. 24471, we agcepted U.S. Communications of
Westchester, Inc.'s (US Communications) Offer of Settlement in this
docket., By the terms of that 0ffer, US Communications was only

liable for post bankruptcy regulatory assessment fees. Order No.
24491 incorrectly indicated that US Communications would be liable

for' all past due regulatory assessment fees.
Sns-d on the foregoing, it is

ORDERED by the Florida Public Service Commission that oOrder
No. 24441 is amended as outlined in the body of this Order. It is

fur‘h!’slﬁst‘ *
S

ORDERED that Order No. 24481 1is affirmed in all other
respects. '

By ORDER of the Florlda Public Service Commission, this _3rd
day of _spug . 199) .
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MEMORANDUM
May 29, 1991 /,L?
TO: DIVISION OF RECORDS AND REPORTING (
FROM: DIVISION OF LEGAL SIARVICES (ADAMS) : 4
RE: DOCKET RO. 910147-TC 5
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Attached is an Amendatory Order in the above-referenced
_ c_i'ocl,_;ap, which is ready to be issued.
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